



10338 Miller Road  
Dallas, TX 75238

**NICHOLAS G. POULIDES, E.I.T.  
TECHNOLOGIST**

[ngpoulides@engsys.com](mailto:ngpoulides@engsys.com)

Mr. Poulides has four years of experience in nuclear physics and nuclear reactor operation education with the United States Navy. He specializes in non-destructive failure analysis and quality control in a wide range of industries, utilizing X-ray and CT methodologies. He is experienced in the operation and maintenance of Nikon CT equipment.

**Areas of Specialization**

CT Equipment  
X-Ray Equipment

**Education**

B.S., Mechanical and Energy Engineering, University of North Texas, 2014

**Positions Held**

**Engineering Systems Inc., Dallas, Texas**

Technologist, 2018 – Present

**USN Naval Nuclear Power Training Command, Charleston, South Carolina**

Senior Instructor, 2014 – 2018

**University of North Texas, Denton, Texas**

Research Assistant, 2013 - 2014

*January 2019*